Bt. 12, Frederick, Ag, 21701

3/22/T1

M r. Corliss Lamont
315 ¥ 106 St.,
New York, N.Y. 10025,

M Ky, Lamont,

I'm sorry it has taken this long to get duplicates of my slides relating to the
man in the doorway in the JFX assassination.

An important one is still nissing. If and when I can get e duplicate of it I'1l
send it. It ocomes from an unpublished Eum amateur film taken in Dallas. A friend who ia
goingthcronoxtvookhaa proniudtomif)wcanobtain_ﬂntfﬂm.

I believe it is published in a book I cannot recomzend for accurecy by Robert Groden
and ¥, Peter Model.

‘ In any form 4t 4s & great nagnification of a frame of straight 8 exposed fyum &
bvlock or leas away, 1've forgotten the distance. ,

The first of these 1s an enlargemant from the Altgens photograph. Next are two
plotures of Oswald in custody. The the Shaneyfelt-FBI exhibit relating to identification
pointa on that shirt.

The last two ave Lovelady and are him for certain. The first 1s the FEI's in
what it falsely represented a3 the shirt he was wearing that daye. The ons in color is
CBES'. It was taken by them at vy suggestion in 1967. They suppressed this from their
videovwhitewash of that year. .

You will find this shirt described by nis wife at the end of the index of my
thdrd book. This was before CBS took the pictures.

¥While the plcture that has not been returned to me is & great enlargement I think
4t leames little doubt ¢het the shirt is jdentifal with that 4n the CBS film and that
i% cannot be that in the Albgens picture or that on Oswald in the pfficial plctures.

My other work continues productively, or I think productively, if with the usual
problexs. We have deposed two FEL agents and soon will be deposing others. I continue
to obtain largs quantities of onoe-asuppressed records. ¥ jack the time to do all else
+ have to 4o snd atill use these records in writing but I hope to be akle to write
about some s00n.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



